

El Paso Natural Gas Company

El Paso, Texas 79999

April 12, 1967

ADDRESS REPLY TO
POST OFFICE BOX 990
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401

Tenneco Oil Company
Box 1714
Durango, Colorado

Gentlemen:

Your well, Moore C #2, located NW 26-32-12, is tied-in and ready for production as of April 10, 1967.

Due to necessary forms not being filed with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission in Aztec, we do not have the authority to produce this well.

Please advise.

Very truly yours,

El Paso Natural Gas Company

Original Signed By W. M. Rodgers

W. M. Rodgers
Chief Dispatcher

WMR/

cc: D. V. Rittmann
Oil Commission - Aztec

File



COPY